Y ER S I T Y

SOUTH(AROLINA

Amendment No. 2

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman

SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-2765-DG
OPENING DATE AND TIME: (SEE ITEM ONE)

DATE: February 26, 2015
k—

This Amendment No.2 modifies the RFQ only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.

ITEM ONE: Change Bid Opening Date:
From: 2/26/2015
To: 3/4/2015

ITEM TWO: Delete Bid Schedule and Specifications and incorporate Revised Bid

Schedule and Revised Sﬁeciﬁcations

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.2 IN THE SPACE
PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO
MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Firm

Date



BID SCHEDULE

USC-RFQ-2765-DG

Item | Qty | Unit of Description Unit Price Total Price
Measure
Provide/Delivery
1 3 ea Gas-Powered
Golf Carts

2015 Club Car New

-gas powered

404 cc Subaru

-4 cycle

REVISED SPECIFIATIONS

-Overhead Cam with electronic fuel injection

-14 Horse Power (10.3 kW) rated @3600 RPM per SAE — 11940

Club Car Precedent Tan 2n1 Seat Kit

Precedent Basic light Kit 2008.5 and later

Retractable Seat Belt Combo Kit - two seat belts, plus mounting bracket (BACK)

Retractable Seat Belt Black (FRONT)

Mirror 5 Panel

Extended Top Universal Tan (Covers back seat)

Deluxe 3 Sided Enclosure (Covers Front/Back areas)

USA Rear Safety Bar U-Shape USA

Fold down windshield




